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From: Peter Weinberg
To: Joseph Perella
Sent: 2/28/2015 7:43:02 AM
Subject: Re: CEOC

Whoa, you stayed there overnight? What a nightmare.

Peter A. Weinberg

Perella Weinberg Partners
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10153
(212) 287-3303

On Feb 28, 2015, at 7:30 AM, Joseph Perella <jperella@pwpartners.com> wrote:

Too bad Peter. Not much more we could have done.

Still at the DFW airport. Got last seat on fIt to JFK at 1030am this morning. No seats to Fla. | was on two planes which never

left the ground Friday.

Not much fun
Joe Perella
Partner

Perella Weinberg Partners
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153
Phone: 212 287 3300

Fax: 212 287 3201

Mobile: 917 930 3262
iperella@pwpartners.com

From: Peter Weinberg
Sent: Saturday, February 28, 2015 07:24 AM

To: Joseph Perella; Robert Steel; Charles Ward; Andrew Bednar; Vladimir Shendelman; Kevin Cofsky; Gary S. Barancik

Subject: Fwd: CEOC

Peter A. Weinberg

Perella Weinberg Partners
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10153
(212) 287-3303

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marc Rowan <rowan(@ApolloLP.com>
Date: February 28, 2015 at 1:37:50 AM EST

To: Peter Weinberg <pweinberg@pwpartners.com>
Subject: Re: CEOC

Same. Thanks for working with us. I am sorry that Kramer was less accommodating. Tks MR
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On Feb 28, 2015, at 1:03 AM, Peter Weinberg <pweinberg@pwpartners.com<mailto:pweinberg@pwpartners.com>>
wrote:

Marc:

We, and I’'m sure you, are disappointed that various parties could not agree on the terms and conditions that you and
I outlined on Wednesday. We just received the termination letter with respect to our CEOC engagement.

Peter

Peter A. Weinberg
Partner

PERELLA WEINBERG PARTNERS LP

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153

Phone: 212.287.3303

Fax: 212.287.3208
pweinberg@pwpartners.com<mailto:pweinberg(@pwpartners.com>

Please see important legal disclaimer at http.//www.pwpartners.com/disclaimers.html which must be read and
considered in connection with the information in and attached to this email. Any contract or similar agreement
attached to this email shall not be binding on any party until it is duly executed and delivered by all parties thereto.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and intended solely for the person or entity to whom they are
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or

other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer.

Apollo Global Management, LLC
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